MEMO—Office of the Principal

Date: February 13, 2014

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence
Award. On Monday, February 24, 2014 we will present to the Board of Education the following students.

A. Geneva High School has four seniors who have been named “National Merit Scholarship
Commended” in the 2014 National Merit Scholarship Program:

Brian Dahlberg Emma Pappas
Alana Goodrich Ryan Schneider

To achieve this distinction, these students placed among the top five percent (or above the 95™
percentile) of more than one million students who entered the 2014 competition by taking the
2012 Preliminary SAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test (PSAT/NMSQT).

B. Geneva Community High School has three seniors who have been named “National Merit
Scholarship Finalist” in the 2014 National Merit Program:

Jeannelle Alford
Rian Kormos
Destin Tunca

To achieve this distinction, this student placed among the top one-half of one percent (or

above the 99.5 percentile) of college-bound students in Illinois on the 2012 Preliminary
SAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test (PSAT/NMSQT).

C. Gymnastics State Qualifiers:

Megan Beitzel Grace Ginsberg
Dominique Brognia McKenna Merges
Claire Ginsberg Claire Scatterday

The gymnastics team qualified to compete at the IHSA State Gymnastics Meet held at Palatine
High School on February 21-22, 2014. The gymnastics team is coached by Kim Hostman, Head
Coach; Susie Browning and Sophia Michalek, assistant coaches.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304. Thank you for
this opportunity.



